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CHRISTIAN IYQRK IN TUSCANY.

FLORENCE AND SIENA.

From Venetia we went to £lorence, passing Padua,
famous during the middle ages for its University,
founded 1n 1238, and as the home of Dante whose
house is still shown, with the sarcophagus in front of
it, containipg—traveilers are told—the bonesof Tro-
jan Antenor, who, according to Vurgil, was the founder
of this city. After that, Ferrara with its broad silent
streets and crumbling palaces, in one of which was
born in 1453, Savonarolo,the noble prior 10 San Marco,
whose powerful denunciations of tyrants, brought him
to the stake at the carly age of forty-six. Here lived
also Arlosto whose statue, since 1833, adorns the lofty
column erected in the filteenth century, and which
from 1810 to 1814 bore a statue of Napoleon, Lastly
Bologna, with its colonnaded streets, leaning towers,
museums and picture galleries. But, on this occaslon,
we did not stop at any of thosa cities, Interesting
though they all are. From Bologna to Florenceis a
charming ride in good weaiher, the road owver the
Apennlaes aflording delightful views of the valleys and
ravines on elther side.

FLORENCE.

Of the “ flowery ” city of the Medici on the Arno,
with its priceless treasures of art, it is not my purpose
to-write at present. My object is rather to tell of
some Chiistian wosk which s being done here, and
in a neighbouring Tuscan city by Dr. Comandi and
his fellow labourers, Ten years ago—in 1873~Dr,
G Comandi, acting on an impulse given by an enter-
prising artisan, commeanced a small orphanagein Fior
ence where fiye or six orphan boys were supplied with
food and shelter, and found employment in the work.
shop. Dr, Comands, his family and friends gave the
necessary funds for the undertaking. The person
charged with carrying out the wishes of the originators,
baving been remored aiter a time, the whole manage.
ment was left on the hands of the Doctor, He, kim.
self had been led to embrace the doctrines of 1he Pro-
testant faith in a tims of great persona! affl.ction,
which had prepared him for work having for its aim
tha leading of souls to Christ. Tbus the

ASILO PROFESSIONALE EVANGELICO

sprung into life and has since become the means of
widespread blessing, and the centre of evangelistic
work in Florence. In 1876 the orphanage was re.
moved to its present premises—6 Via Aretina—and
organized anew. The boys received, varying in age
from five to eighteen years, are all orphans, and are
admitted free of charge, thosgh persons wishing to,
send a boy at their own expense can do so for the
small sum of thirty francs per month. The average
pumber of lads in the orphanage is about elghty, Dr
Comand! not feeling it his duty to increase the num-
ber, except his pecuniary means justify him ir doing
go. '

The boys are divided, according to thelr ages, into
three divisions or “ families,” each under thedirection
of a female superintendent or “ mother ® who has tha
entire physical care of her family, the boys of the
different households only meeting at prayers, at school
and in the workshops. The elder boys who give most
satisfactiop, are entrusted with the care of two or
three of the younger cues for the purpose of assisting
the “mother ” and of accustoming the boys to a feel-
ing of respansibility. The entire direction of the in.
stitution is in the hands of Dr, Comandi, who is
assisted by twodesated young men—Signor Luzziand
Signor Biapchiardl, The former aids him in the
evapgelistic part of the work, conducts cottage meet-
ings, etc, while tho latter has charge of the depan-
ment of education. There are also four paid teachers
who give lessons in the various classes,

The system pursued is that of teaching the boys a
profession at the same umse as they are receiving an
elementary school education.  For this purpose work-
shops, built on the premises, are sublet toarusans who
employ the boys in thetr varicus (rades, such as cabi-
pet-makers, carpenters, wood-carvers, turaers, black.
smiths, tailors, shoemakers and printers, it any de-
sire to prepare themselves {or the offich of teachers or
for eatering oa a mercanttie career, opportuallies arg
given for doing so. Followiog the example of Dr.
Widichern of Hamburg, Dz, Counandt keeps sight of
the boys after they leave the orpbanage, and find em-

ploymsnt elsswhere. In this way the puplls continue
to regard him as occupying the place of tha parents
they have lost. \We were pleased to hear that in al-
most every case the boys bave turned out industrious
snd indopendent, and with one exception have ad.
hered to the evangelical faith,

The right of admission does not depend on the reli-
gious denomination of the boys ; Romean Catholics,
Protestauts and Jews baing equally welcome. The
greater pumber, of course, are by baptism Roman
Catholle. Tho religious Instruction given by Dr.
Comandi and his assistants, Is in accordance with the
doctrines of the Protestant faith, but all points of con-
troversy aro carewully avoided. No confession of
faith is required boyond the attendance at Protestant
worship ; and admission to the Lord's supper is only
given to such as manifest decided evidence of belng
converted,

The institution bas no capital or aay regular sub-
scriptions which can be relied of from year to year.
Dr. Comandi, like Mr, Miiller of Bristo!, depends
largely on means supplied in answer to continual and
pesseveriog prayer.  His reports, which are published
about every three years, relate many remarkable in.
stances of wonderful deliverances In times of great
distress from lack of funds to pay the monthly ac-
counta, In 1878 freo

KVENING SCHOOLS

were opened for adults and children of both saxes
who were occupied in work during the day, and in.
struction given in reading, writing and arithmetic, as
well as Bible history. [a this way fathers and mothers
of famtlies are found sitting in the lowest class, while
their own children perhaps, are occupying seatsina
higher one, In the same yeara Sunday school was
begun with some poor children picked up in the streets,
It now includes 300 scholars, embracing grey headed
men and women and chtldren of all sizes and ages.
it 1s a touching and novel sight to one accustomed to
Sunday schools in Canada, to see such an assemblage
of eager,restless and intelligent Italians, and to bear
them singing in the sweet Tuscan tongue, In con.
ducting the

SUNDAY SCHOOL
the Dotor is assisted by 2 number of ladies of differ.
ent nationalities—Swiss, British, Amenican and Ger-
man. This work has opened the door for carrying
the Gospel into many homes. The teachers regularly
visit the families of the scholars, and ofler to read
the Scriptures and to pray with them. An offer
which is seldom refused. This district visiting brings
the ladies into contact with such sad scenes of misery
and destitution as are rarely to be found in northern
1ands ; 2nd a small common fund has been established
for the alleviation of the worst cases, whose physical
wants are overlooked by the municipality, as well as
by the Church to which they nominally belong., In
Florence—as in Italy generally—where occupation 1s
difficult to find, where the constitutions of the poorer
classes are underminded by “generaticus of starva-
tion, and scroiula and Egyptian ophthalmia wield their
fnightful scourge—in Florence, where slow death by
hunger is a0 uncommon occurence, the wotk of evan.
gelization must, as tn the case of our Lord’s own min-
1.try, go hand 1n hand with the alleviatioa of physical
need.” This branch of the work has, it seems, been
hitherto much blessed, anexpected contnbutions com.
iog tn when the fund was uttetly exbaasted, and thas,
espectally duning the woter months, it Is possible to
give occupation to some, food and clothing and help
mume of sickaess to others. Dt Comandi feels
greatly the nced of an establishment of some kind
where the

PROTESTANT SICK
might be received and nursed. Those whose cases
require surgical or other treatment impossble to be
gwen in their own houses, have to be taken to the
Roman Catholic bospitals, where it 15 alleged, thetr
fauth 1s subjected to great tnals. Itis at preseat a mat-
ter of prayer with these Chnsuan woikers, that an
impulse may be given tor the lounding of a small hos.
pual for the Italian Protestant sick,

We were mach pleased with all we heard and saw
during our visit to the orpbanage of Dr. Comandi,
He 15 evidenily endowed @b great administrative
capacity,and s a man of faith and prayer. His meat.
ings on Sanday afiernoons in the Chapel of the
“ Asilo,° where many peoplo of the aeighbourhood
collect along with the boys, aro calculated to do much

good.

GIRL'S PROTESTANT ORPRANAOCK,

There i3 also a giti's orphacage at 10 Via del Gig-
nolo—fzynded by Sigaor S, Ferretti, and directed by
hus wite, 1t contains at preseat thirty-two arphans,
and has, unul recently, been supported almost en.
tirely by Americans, It was lately, however, handed

4 over to the Waldenslans, afid will, in future, be car:

ried on as part of thelr work in Florence, On this
account 1t scarcely comes within the scope of the pres.
ent series of letters which treat chiefly of work
directed by individuals, and not by churches and
similar organizations,

FLORENCE MEDICAL MISSION.

This mission was begun in December 1880 at 6
Piaxza Cavour, and is now inthe third year of its ex.
istence. The work, lika that of all such missions,
is of a two-fold kind—the care and healing of the
souls, as will as of the bodies of the sick poor. On
Tuesday and Friday, each weck at eleven o'clock,
patients of all ages from the baby in arms to the old
man—a motley crowd—gather in a large room, A
short religious service is first held, when thoy aro told
of their need of a greater Physician than the one
whose advice they come to seek, and One who is cer-
tainly able and willing to heal them, if only they will
ask a blessing at His hands. After this service, tho
singing of popular evangelical hymns is carried on for
more than an hour, while the sufferers are called, one
at a time, into an adjrining room to be seen by the
medical man In attendance. In this way the children
present learn the words as well as the tunes, and
carsy these to their homaes to repsat them to others.
Books and tracts are also handed rouud and carried
away, and short but appropriate addresses are made
from time to time.

The medical mission is thus the means of present.
ing the Gospel message to many who would otherwise
not hear i*. In many cases children who are forbid.
den by their parents to attend Sunday schools are
allowed to come to this service. The attendance dur-
ing last winter rose to over one hundred patients
daily. Mrs. and Miss Roberts take charge of the
mission, They are Russian ladies who reside in Flor.
ence on account of the health of Miss Roberts, They
are assisted by other ladies of different nationalities.
Dr, Carli, the physician, though not a Protestant
sympathises with the wortk. The expenses from the
2ad November last to 24+h April amounted to 3 400
francs, contributed chiefly by visitors to Florence and
their friends.

WORK AT SIENA.

Siena lies to the south-west of Florence, and has
been noted for centuries as the stronghold of clerical-
ism, and as being closed against the entrance of the
Gospel. Many ages have passed since Cathariae of
Siena—one of the holiest of women—lived here pnd
devoted herselt to Christlan work amongst the poor,
Since then superstition of the darkest kind has held
sway in the city of St. Dcminic, until ot length 2
few Gospel sceds, sown by Dr, Comandi, have
sprung into life, and light has been shed which, it
is to be hoped, may increase in brightness until that
whole central part of Italy be illuminated. He had
been In the habit of going to Siena from time to time
and holding meetings in a private house, until the
continued increase of hearers and the hunger and
thirst of the people for spiritual food, made the erec-
tion of a place of worship an absolute necessity And
now, withio the very sight of Saint Catharine’s shrine,
the firsy Protestant church ever erected in this oy
has bzen con.pleted at a cost of more than §o0000
trancs, and placed under the 2 g's and superintendence
of the muoicipal authorinies, The church is in the
G x.0-Roman style, and holds about joo persons. It
was opened for service, free of debt, on the 24 h May,
when Dr. Comandi took for his text tho words
inscnibed on the front of the temple *Repent ard
believe the Gospel” Prof. Geymonat, of the Walden-
sian College, next addressed the crowded mesting,
and was followed by the Rev J R. MacDougall of the
F.ec Church of Scotland, Florecce.  This is certainly
another proof of the progress of religlous liberty io
Lialy.

y CEMETERY OF THE ALLORL

1 was glad to bear, during my visit to Flarenc~, that
the cemetery of the Allori, which was projected by
F.ancesco Madiai, is prospering, and that the Itglian
Fcotestant Churrhes bave ap equal share ip the
ground. The act of sale stands io the namo of the
Waldensiang and the Church of the Brethren, but




